COUNCIL AGENDA: 6/10/2025

CITY OF M ITEM: 2.4
SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Councilmember Ortiz
CITY COUNCIL
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AN EXCUSED DATE: June 3, 2025
ABSENCE

Approved:
y o=

RECOMMENDATION

Excuse my absence from the Regular Meeting of Transportation and Environment Committee
(T&E) on June 2",2025, due to the following:

[ ] Authorized City Business:

(Description/Location)

X Nlness

[ ] Death of a close family member

[ ] Others:




COUNCIL AGENDA: 6/10/2025
ITEM: 2.4

SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Councilmember Rosemary
CITY COUNCIL Kamei
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AN EXCUSED DATE: 06/04/2025
ABSENCE

RECOMMENDATION

Excuse my absence from the Rules and Open Government Committee and
Committee of the Whole on 06/04, 2025, due to the following:

Authorized City Business:

Attendance at ROGC on this date directly conflicts with attendance at the Regular meeting of the
Local Agency Formation Commission of Santa Clara County (Santa Clara LAFCO) June 04,
2025, in my capacity as the Council appointee to the Santa Clara County Local Agency
Formation Commission.

(Description/Location)

] Niness

[] Death of a close family member





